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IFB #365-20 CULVERT RENOVATIONS PROJECT FOR DAWSON COUNTY 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

Bid Closing Date: April 28, 2020, at 10:30AM, EST 

Bid Issue Date: April 3, 2020 

Addendum Issue Date: April 21, 2020  

By: Melissa Hawk, Purchasing Manager 

 

The following are amendments to the IFB #365-20 Culvert Renovations Project for Dawson 

County: 

 

1. After further consideration for Structure #317, at Baily Waters Road, the county will allow 

this road to be temporarily closed during replacement, as per the General Terms and 

Conditions of the IFB.  Please add a note to the Price Proposal Form for Structure #317 

with your company’s measured footage for this structure.  Please list the cost for this task 

in the total cost for task block on the Price Proposal Form.  Please be aware that this 

structure replacement will be for the total replacement to match existing hydraulics.   

 

2. The county received a request for a materials substitution.  After review by the Public 

Works department, GeoCast Geopolymar Morter for concrete pipes and culvers 

rehabilitation has been approved as long as the hydraulics are not compromised nor the 

structural integrity.   

 

3. All dates, other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same as posted in the RFP 

document. 

 

The following are questions and answers to the IFB #365-20 Culvert Renovations Project 

for Dawson County: 

 

QUESTION:  When is the due date of the bid responses. 

 
ANSWER:  April 28, 2020, to be received no later than 10:30 a.m., by the Purchasing Manager. 

 

QUESTION:  How much right of way does the county have? 

ANSWER:  60 Feet 

QUESTION:  What length of Bailey Waters Road is needed for the 26’ wide road bed? 

ANSWER:  The length needs to be 26’ minimum over the pipe. 

 

QUESTION:  How much of the shoulder if required? 

ANSWER:  2’, anything less shall be approved by the Public Works Director. 

 

QUESTION:  How much clearing is required? 
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ANSWER:  To be determined by the Contractor and approved by the Public Works Director prior 

to completion. 

 
QUESTION:  Will lining contractor need to be pre-qualified with county? 

ANSWER:  No, Dawson County does not have a pre-qualification program. 

 

QUESTION:  Can Sweetwater Juno be closed during this project and if so, when and for how 

long? 

 

ANSWER:  Dawson County prefers only one lane closure at a time and no overnight closures. All 

traffic control, including road closures, road signage is the responsibility of the Contractor as per 

the IFB General Terms and Conditions. 

 

QUESTION:  Structure #317 Is larger than 96”, how would you like to proceed with the bid? 

 
ANSWER:  Please add a note to the Price Proposal Form for Structure #317 with your company’s 

measured footage for this structure.  Please list the cost for this task in the total cost for task block 

on the Price Proposal Form.  Please be aware that this structure replacement will be for the total 

replacement to match existing hydraulics.   

 

 

 

 

_________________________________            ____________________________________ 
Company Name     Signature of Authorized Representative 
            
____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Title       Date 
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